A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, November 27, 2012
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, M1 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power Posting Date: 11-21-12
1131 Hastings Street 4:30 p.m.
Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940




Light and Power Board 2 November 27, 2012
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action

adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 13, 2012.
(Approval recommended)

b. Receive and file the minutes of the Executive Director Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee
Meeting of November 5, 2012. (Approval recommended)

Items removed from the Consent Calendar

a.

b.

3. Old Business

a. East Hammond Substation Project update. (Verbal - GRP Engineering/Dine)

b. Consideration of authorizing funding for the Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency
Revolving Loan Fund and authorizing a Letter of Understanding. (Taylor/Laura
Galbraith, Traverse City Area Chamber of Commerce)

c. Consideration of authorizing a First Extension of Option Agreement — South Substation
Project. (Arends/Doren)

4. New Business

a. Presentation of the Generation Survey results. (Wheaton/Cathlyn Sommerfield, NMC)

b. Consideration of authorizing an Amendment to the Joint Use of Poles Agreement
between Consumer’s Energy Company and City of Traverse City for the East Hammond
Transmission Line. (Dine/Doren)

c. Consideration of authorizing a Purchase Order for a rotor current controller for the M-72
wind turbine. (Olney)




Light and Power Board
Regular Meeting

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.
c. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/st

November 27, 2012




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, November 13, 2012

Board Members -
Present: Jim Carruthers, Mike Coco, John Snodgrass, Bob Spence,
John Taylor, Patrick McGuire
Absent: Barbara Budros
Ex Officio Member -
Absent: R. Ben Bifoss
Others: Tim Arends, W. Peter Doren, Stephanie "llivardek, Tom Olney, Nick

Abraitis, Larry LaCross, Rod Solak, Blake Wilson
The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Charrman McGuire.

As requested by Coco, Agenda Item 2(b) was 1emoved frorn the Consent Calendar for full
discussion. o

eeeeee

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calendarl .

Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Taylor that the followmg actrons, as recommended on the
Consent Calendar portion of the Agenda as amended be approved:

a. Minutes of the Regular Meetlng of Octobe1 23 and Special Meeting of October 26, 2012.
b. Removed from the Consent Calendar
CARRIED unammously (Budros absent)

Items removed from the Consent Calendar

a. MPPA Agency Alternates

The following mlelduals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller
Moved by Coco, seconded by Spence, that the Light & Power Board appoints Tim Arends as the
TCL&P Commissioner on the MPPA Board, with Karen Feahr designated as the First Alternate
and Tom Olney as the Second Alternate to represent TCL&P on the MPPA Board of Directors.
CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)

Item 3 on the Agenda being Old Business

3(a). Highland Park Overhead to Underground Conversion project re-authorization.

The following individuals addressed the Board:




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 November 13,2012

Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller
Tom Olney, Operations Manager
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Moved by Coco, seconded by Spence, that the Light and Power Board rescind its action of
October 23, 2012 approving the project authorization request for Highland Park Overhead to
Underground Distribution Conversion; and further rescinds its action approving a boring contract
with Elmer’s for said project; and further approves the Highland Park Overhead to Underground
Distribution Conversion project re-authorization request as presented, with boring services to be
rebid in Spring 2013.

CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)

3(b). Major Projects Update.
e LED Street Lighting Conversion Project
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tom Olney, Operations Manager

e 2012 Distribution Circuit R eh .

W. Peter Doren, Genera

Nick Abraitis, System Engineer

Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller
e South Side Distribution Substation Project

The following individuals addressed the Board:

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller

Item 4 on the Agenda being New Business




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 November 13, 2012

4(a). Consideration of authorizing an Assignment of Lease with Right of Reassignment and
Landlord’s Consent to Assignment for Traverse Tall Ship Company, LLC.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller
W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Dave McGinnis, Traverse Tall Ship Company, LLC

Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Coco, that the Board authorize the Inferim Executive
Director and the Board Chairman to provide written Consent of Assignment to Traverse City
State Bank of the License to Use Coal Dock and Bottomlands dated February 6, 2012 between
Traverse City Light & Power Department and Traverse Tall Ship Company, LLC.

CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent)

4(b). Executive Director Recruitment Ad Hoc Cornrri reﬁért to Board.

Moved by Coco, seconded by Spence that the ,nght & Power Board authorlzes the Interim
Executive Director to issue a service order to Mary Grover for serv1ces"p 'formed for the Board
to-date; and further including the services as recommended by
Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee.

CARRIED unanimously. (Budros absent

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appointmﬂep‘ts 4

The following individuals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller
3. Tim Arends spoke re: the MECA board education opportunity.

C. From Board.

1. Pat McGuire spoke re: the status of the 2" Regular Meeting in December —
meeting will be canceled.
2. Jim Carruthers spoke re: the fracking article in the Northern Express.

3. Mike Coco spoke re: the Grand Vision Regional Energy Survey.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 4 November 13, 2012

Jtem 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

The following individuals addressed the Board:

Ed Rice, 1664 Strasbourg, Non-Ratepayer

There being no objection, Chairman McGuire declared the meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

Tim Arends, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes
Executive Director Recruitment Ad Hoc Committee
Held at 12:00 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Monday, November 5, 2012

Committee Members -

Present: Mike Coco, Pat McGuire, John Taylor
Absent: None
Others: None

The meeting was called to order at 12:00 p.m.
1. Discussion of a process to recruit and’?hite an Executive Director.
Committee members engaged in roundtable discussion regarding the recruitment of an
Executive Director. It was the consensus of the comm1ttee to take their recommended
“next steps” to the Board. :
2. Public Comment

The following individu,a‘ls,é addressed the Committee: L

Barbara Budros, City Comm1ssmner
Jim Feahr ‘

There being no objectlon Comm1ttee Chalrman Taylor declared the meeting adjourned at 12:55
pm. i , i

G Patrick McGuire, Chairman
/st ‘ LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board g
From: Tim Arends, /nterim Executive Director/Controller /
Date: November 20, 2012

Subject: Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund Program

Included in your packet is detailed information related to the Chamber's Energy
Efficiency Program that was introduced during a recent regular meeting of the board.

Traverse City Light & Power (TCL&P) general counsel worked with board members
Taylor and McGuire and the Chamber’s Laura Galbraith in developing a loan program
specific to TCL&P along with a Letter of Understanding which would constitute a
contract between the Chamber and TCL&P, if approved.

Energy Optimization Funds in the current fiscal year's budget are available to fund this
program. Staff recommends that the Board approve the Letter of Understanding
between the utility and the Traverse City Area Chamber of Commerce.

If the Board agrees with staff's recommendation the following motion would be appropriate
to do so:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES $50,000 (2012-13 BUDGETED LINE
ITEM: CONSERVATION & PUBLIC SERVICES, “INCREASED ENERGY OPTIMIZATION
EFFORTS”) TO BE PROVIDED TO THE TRAVERSE CITY AREA CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE TO FUND THE “CHAMBER TCL&P ENERGY EFFICIENCY REVOLVING
LOAN FUND PROGRAM” CONDITIONED UPON THE CHAMBER AGREEING TO
EARMARK THE FUNDS FOR FINANCING OF QUALIFIED ELECTRIC ENERGY
OPTIMIZATION PROJECTS OF TCL&P CUSTOMERS ONLY; AND FURTHER
AUTHORIZES THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SIGN THE CHAMBER TCL&P
ENERGY EFFICIENCY REVOLVING LOAN FUND LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING.




TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

Investing Our Energy In You

Y
&

A
(@

November 28, 2012

TRAVERSE CITY AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
202 E GRANDVIEW PARKWAY
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49684

Re:  LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING — Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency
Revolving Loan Fund

The Traverse City Light and Power Department (TCL&P) is pleased to assist the Traverse City
Area Chamber of Commerce (Chamber) by providing funding to the Chamber in the amount of
$50,000 for the Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund (“Program”).
TCL&P and the Chamber share an understanding of the importance to promote and encourage
energy efficiency in the Traverse City area.

Commercial and industrial customers of TCL&P are some of the area’s largest consumers of
electric power. TCL&P anticipates that with the cooperation of the Chamber in the selection of
projects most likely to reduce electric demand at peak times, there could be a reduction in its
costs of purchased power.

By signing below, the Chamber agrees to conduct the Program as described in Attachment A
which is incorporated here by reference. The Chamber further agrees that the funds it receives
from TCL&P for the Program will be earmarked to fund qualifying electric energy optimization
projects of TCL&P commercial and industrial customers only. Furthermore, if and when the
Chamber discontinues the Program, it agrees to donate any remaining funds initially provided by
TCL&P to the City of Traverse City to be earmarked for energy efficiency upgrades in city
owned buildings.

|
Consistent with TCL&P’s strategic determination that achieving energy efficiency for \
commercial and industrial customers during system peak will benefit the utility, the Chamber |
shall report to the Light and Power Board the impact of this investment on reducing energy |
consumption during peak demand no later than March 1, 2014, |

Sincerely,

Timothy J. Arends
Interim Executive Director
Traverse City Light and Power Department

Traverse City Area Chamber of Commerce agrees to and accepts the terms detailed above this
day of November, 2012.

Signed:

Title:

1131 Hastings Street 1231 922 4940 ’ iclp.org
Traverse City, Ml 49686 f: 231 922 4638




ATTACHMENT A

Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund (“Program”)

Program Description

The Chamber’s Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund will extend to Traverse City Light and Power
(TCL&P) commercial and industrial utility customers. The Program will provide low-interest micro-loans
for businesses that are investing in energy efficient measures identified through a comprehensive
energy assessment or audit.

Project Selection Process

Potential applicants will be required to complete a pre-qualification application via the Chamber’s
website. A designated Loan Review Task Force will review and score qualified applications based on the
following criteria:

e Must be a confirmed TCL&P commercial customer or industrial customer;

o Must be a Traverse City Area Chamber of Commerce member in good standing;
e Completion of a comprehensive energy assessment or audit;

o Proven reduction of electric demand at peak times;

e Capability of paying back loan;

Terms, Interest Rates, and Fees

Loan conditions will vary based on type of project and the needs of the borrower. The following
identifies the average size, term, and interest rate:

e Loan Size: Up to $50,000
e LoanTerm: Up to 5 years
o Interest Rate: between 3% and 5%

Administration

The Chamber will provide the following administrative services for the Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency
Revolving Loan Fund:

e Promote the Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan Fund via the Chamber website
and standard Chamber marketing and communications;

e Provide pre—qualification services of potential applicants;

e Monitor and service loan(s) for the term of the note;

o Establishment of a designated, restricted bank account;

e Produce auditor ready financial statements;

e Available to report to the TCL&P Board if requested;

In consideration for the above administrative services provided by the Chamber, it will retain 1.5% of the
interest payments of any loan for the term of the loan. All loan principle and interest payments (less the
1.5% described above) will be re-deposited into the Chamber TCL&P Energy Efficiency Revolving Loan
Fund for future use.




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

Q,ST- |9]<~u

TRAVERSE CITY

9« 8J LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board /:ID
From: Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director/Controller <’§:
Date: November 20, 2012 -
Subject: First Extension of Option Agreement — South Substation Project

On February 14, 2012 the Traverse City Light & Power Board approved the 69/13.8kv
South Side Distribution Substation project authorization request, and subsequently
approved professional engineering services related to the project. In anticipation of this
project, the utility retained the services of a realtor and found a site along LaFranier
Road in Garfield Charter Township for the substation and entered into an option
agreement on December 1, 2011 in the amount of $25,000. That amount would be
applied to the purchase price of the property if the option is exercised; the option to
purchase expires December 1, 2012.

Because this project has not progressed to the point that | am confident the Board has
enough information to make a decision on whether or not to exercise the option to
purchase the 30 acre parcel on LaFranier Road, staff is recommending that the Board
approve a “First Extension of Option Agreement”. This extension allows the utility
another 6 months to exercise the option and will cost $7,500. This amount will not be
applied to the purchase price of the property should the option ultimately be exercised.
Considering this project is budgeted to cost $5 million, $7,500 is not a significant overall
cost for the benefit of retaining the option to purchase the 30 acre site for this very
important reliability project of the utility.

As | mentioned at your last board meeting, | am working on a board presentation plan
that will involve many stakeholders regarding the substation project and the siting
options for its location. To move this project forward, staff would like to maintain the
option to purchase the property and have the opportunity to provide the Board with all
of the options and information regarding the substation’s need, required size, and siting
options - including associated costs for each proposed site.

| believe that the Board will have all of the information described above within the
timeframe of the First Extension that will enable it to make the most informed decision
possible on the siting of the South Substation Project.

If the Board agrees with staff's recommendation the following motion would be appropriate
to do so:

12




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES THE INTERIM EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR TOENTER INTO A “FIRST EXTENSION OF OPTION AGREEMENT” WITH
DIXIE ROETHLISBERGER AT A COST OF $7,500 FOR PROPERTY LOCATED IN

GARFIELD CHARTER TOWNSHIP.

13




FIRST EXTENSION OF OPTION AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Extension Money, Dixie Roethlisberger, Trustee of the Louis G.
LaFranier Revocable Inter Vivos Trust and the Marvel R. LaFranier Revocable Inter Vivos Trust,
whose address is 15532 Bluff Road, Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (the “Seller”), hereby
extends the Option Agreement with the Traverse City Light and Power Department, whose
address is 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (the “Buyer”), as follows:

1. Term of Option. On December 6, 2011, the above parties entered into an Option
Agreement regarding the exclusive right and option to purchase a certain parcel of real estate
described on Attachment A to the Option Agreement (the “Property”) being a part of Tax Parcel
No. 05-023-042-00. The original Option Term of twelve (12) months is extended an additional
six (6) months to expire at 5:00 p.m. local time June 1, 2013.

2. Extension Money. The consideration for this extension is the Extension Money in
the amount of Seventy-Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00). This money is not to be considered
Option Money and is not to be credited towards the Purchase Price. The Extension Money has
been paid in escrow to ReMax Properties by Buyer to be delivered to Seller if this Extension is
approved by the Buyer’s Board on or before November 27, 2012. If not so approved, it is to be
returned to Buyer and this Extension is null and void.

3. Other Provisions. All other provisions of the Option Agreement are to remain the
same and extended throughout the extended Option Term.

4. Effective Date. The last date of the signatures below is the Effective Date of this
First Extension of Option Agreement.

The Seller and Buyer have executed this First Extension of Option Agreement on the
dates indicated below.

Trustee of the Louis G. LaFranier Traverse City Light and Power
Revocable Inter Vivos Trust and the Department

Marvel R. LaFranier Revocable

Inter Vivos Trust

By: / By: /
Dixie Roethlisberger, Date Timothy Arends, Date
Trustee Interim Executive Director

14




OPTION AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Option Money of Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00),
Dixie Roethlisberger, Trustee of the Louis G. LaFranier Revocable Inter Vivos Trust and the
Marvel R. LaFranier Revocable Inter Vivos Trust, whose address is 15532 Bluff Road, Traverse
City, Michigan 49686 (the “Seller”), hereby grants to the Traverse City Light and Power
Department, whose address is 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (the
“Buyer”), the exclusive right and option to purchase a certain parcel of real estate located in
Garfield Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan, and more specifically described on
Attachment A, incorporated here by reference (the "Property™).

It is a part of Tax Parcel No. 05-023-042-00.

The Option is given on the following terms and conditions, and, if it is exercised by the
Buyer, this Option Agreement shall constitute the parties’ purchase and sale contract.

1. Term of Option. The Option Term shall be twelve (12) months from the date
hereof and shall expire at 5:00 p.m. local time [)¢ ¢ . | 2l , 2012, The Option may be
exercised by the Buyer at any time during the Option Term. If Buyer fails to exercise the Option
prior to the expiration of Option Term, all rights herein provided shall terminate without further
action by either party and the Option Money together with any improvements to the property
shall be the Seller’s and Buyer agrees to execute a written termination of option if requested by
the Seller.

2. Purchase Price. For the Option Term the Purchase Price of the Property is
Seventeen Thousand Dollars ($17,000.00) per acre. The exact acreage of the Property for
determining the Purchase Price is to be determined by a survey as described herein and shall
include road rights of way.

3. Payment and Option Money. If Buyer exercises this Option, Buyer shall pay the
Purchase Price at closing by certified or bank check. The Option Money shall be credited to the
Buyer as payment toward the Purchase Price. Buyer shall have the right to terminate this
agreement and be refunded the Option Money for sixty (60) days from the date of this agreement
if the survey, title commitment, environmental inspections or other inspections allowed under
this agreement disclose a matter that materially and adversely affects the value of the Property or
Buyer's intended use of the Property. To properly terminate, Buyer must give written notice to
Seller within this sixty (60) days by personal delivery or depositing in the U.S. Mail written
notice of termination.

15




4. Exercise of Option. If this Option is exercised, then Seller shall sell and convey
marketable title to the Property in an "as-is” condition and the Buyer shall purchase and accept
the same from the Seller, all subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement. If
properly exercised, this Option Agreement shall be the purchase agreement of the parties. This
Option may be exercised only by Buyer giving the Seller written Notice of Exercise during
regular business hours prior to the expiration of the Option Term. The Notice of Exercise shall
set forth the time and date of Closing, which shall be not less than thirty (30) days, nor more than
ninety (90) days subsequent to the date of the Notice of Exercise. The date and time of the
Notice of Exercise is the date and time it is personally delivered or mailed to the Seller at the
Seller’s address above. Faxed or emailed Notice of Exercise is not effective unless it is accepted
in writing by the Seller and the date and time of the Notice shall be the date and time of the

Seller’s written acceptance,

5. Default. If after exercising this Option either party defaults under the terms and
conditions hereof, the non-defaulting party may have specific performance of the other party’s
obligations hereunder, as well as any rights or remedies available at law or in equity, including,
but not limited to damages.

6. Representation. The Seller represents and warrants to the Buyer that the
following are true and correct on the date of the Option Agreement and will continue to be true
and correct on each day until and including the day of closing as though made on and as of each

such day:

(a) That it has good title to the Property subject to no lease, mortgage, pledge,
lien, charge or encumbrance of any nature except as disclosed in writing
on or before the date the Seller signs this option; and

(b) That no improvements, excavations, physical changes, or storage of
hazardous substances or vehicles on the Property have been made or
allowed and that no such matters will be made or allowed on the Property
other than those made with Buyer’s consent.

(c) Except as to these representations, there are no warranties express or
implied or any other representations.

7. Closing and Possession. The Closing shall be at the office of Corporate Title,
Traverse City, Michigan, at a time and date set forth in the Notice of Exercise provided for in
paragraph 4 hereof, or such other place and time as is mutually agreeable to the parties.
Possession shall be given as of the date of closing unless otherwise agreed, closing shall be not
sooner than 30 days and not later than 90 days after exercising the Option. Seller agrees to sign
at closing an Estoppel Letter as requested by the title insurance company or agent.

16




8. Survey. A boundary survey with iron stakes and with all easements of record,
improvements, and encroachments (if any), and an ALTA survey showing easements of record,
improvements, and encroachments (if any), shall be provided by Buyer. All survey(s) shall be
paid for by the Buyer.

9. Land Division. The Buyer's obligation to purchase the Property is contingent
upon land division act approval by Garfield Township, if necessary.

10.  Title Insurance. At Seller's expense, Seller shall provide Buyer with a standard
ALTA owner's policy of title insurance in the amount of the purchase price, effective as of the
date of closing. A commitment to issue such policy insuring marketable title vested in Buyer,
including a tax status report, shall be ordered within seven (7) calendar days after the Effective
Date of this Agreement, and shall be delivered as soon as feasible thereafter. A matter disclosed
on the title commitment that is in the form of a lien that is liquidated in amount that can be
readily discharged (such as a mortgage) shall not be grounds for termination of this Agreement
by Buyer under this Section so long as Seller discharges such lien(s) at closing.

11, Taxes. All taxes and assessments which become a lien upon the Property, on or
before the date of closing shall be paid by the Seller. The current yeat’s taxes shall be prorated as
of the date of closing according to local custom. All special assessments and outstanding utility
charges shall be paid in full by Seller at or before closing,

12, Covenant Deed. At closing, the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a good and
sufficient recordable covenant deed, conveying marketable title to the property to the Buyer
subject only to the exceptions permitted herein. Fee title absolute shall be conveyed for the

Propetty.

13.  Inspections, Testing and Permits. Buyer shall be conducting environmental
inspections and tests, a survey, soil analysis and other investigation, testing or measurement of
the Property, at its expense. Buyer has the right of entry and the right to do all inspections,
surveys and testing during the Option Term and before Closing. Buyer may, without any further
approval, seek necessary permits and applications to improve the subject property.

14, Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their respective successors, heirs and assigns. No assignment of rights
under this Agreement shall be binding upon the other party until the assigning party delivers to
the other a copy of such assignment,

15.  Applicable Law. This Option being executed and delivered in the State of
Michigan shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan both as to

interpretation and performance.

17




16.  Entire Agreement. This Option and referenced agreements and attachments
represent the parties’ entire agreement. It may not be amended, altered or modified except by a
written instrument signed by all patties.

17.  Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in this Option Agreement. All
parties must meet their obligations under this Agreement strictly within the required time frames.

18.  Recording. This Agreement is confidential information not to be disclosed to any
non-party until and if the Option is exercised. A Memorandum of this Option may be recorded
by Buyer in the form deemed suitable by Buyer.

19.  Date of Agreement. The Effective Date and date of this Option Agreement is the
date the last party signs.

20.  Dispute Resolution. If any party has a dispute with another regarding the
meaning, operation, or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, the disputing parties
agree to meet and confer to negotiate a resolution of the dispute. They further agree as follows:

(a)  Mediation. If they are unable to resolve the dispute themselves, and before
formally instituting any other dispute mechanism, they shall utilize the
services of a mutually acceptable neutral mediator, who meets the
qualifications of MCR 2.411, to bring them together in at least one
mediation session.

(b)  Venue. All meetings, hearings and actions to resolve the dispute shall be
in Grand Traverse County.

(¢)  Notice. Written notice of a dispute shall be given to the other parties not
later than 90 days after the occurrence giving rise to the dispute becomes
known or should have become known, Negotiations and mediation shall
occur within 60 days after such notice.

21.  Additional Documents. Each party agrees to execute any additional documents
reasonably requested by the other to carry out the intent of this Option Agreement, including but
not limited to zoning, land use and land division applications.

22.  Cooperation. The parties hereto agree to cooperate with each other in every
reasonable way in carrying out the transaction contemplated hereby, in obtaining and delivering
all required closing documents and obtaining the required governmental approvals, and agree to
use their best efforts to expeditiously accomplish same.

23.  Electronic Signatures. In order to expedite the transaction contemplated by this
Option Agreement, telecopied or emailed signatures may be used in place of original signatures

18




on this Option Agreement. The parties intend to be bound by the signatures on the telecopied
document, are aware that the other party will rely on the telecopied signatures, and hereby waive
any defenses to the enforcement of the terms of this Option Agreement based on the form of

signature,

24.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Option Agreement confers no rights or
remedies on any third-party, other than the parties to this Agreement, and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

25. No Joint Venture or Partnership. This Agreement does not and is not intended to
create a joint venture or partnership between the parties. The rights and obligations of the parties
are entirely contained within this Option Agreement.

26.  Attorneys' Fees. In the event of any litigation between the parties concerning the
subject of this Option Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’
fees. For this purpose, reasonable attorneys’ fees shall be deemed to include court costs,
including those for appellate proceedings, and fees for paralegals, legal assistants, accountants,
and similar persons.

The last date of the signatures below is the Effective Date of this Option Agreement.

The Seller and Buyer have executed this Option Agreement on the date indicated below.

Trustee of the Louis G. LaFranier..... . Traverse City Light and Power
Revocable Intell‘/ Vivos Trust and the T Department
Marvel R. LaFfanier Revocable \
Inter Vivos Ttust

By. . [ /97 1/ By: (’&/(/(‘(/I/ »ﬁ%
Dixie Roethlisbergers-. - : j)q.tef" ' N - Edward Rice, Date
Trustee e o ) Executive Director

5

19




Attachment A

The Property consists of:

Approximately 30 acres being the north section of Tax Parcel No. 05-023-042-00 and
having approximately 500 fect of width and frontage on LaFranier Road, and approximately 500
feet of width and frontage on Garfield Road, and having a north boundary line being the north
line of said Tax Parcel approximately 2,625 feet, subject to the road rights-of-way.

The property is depicted on the attached diagram, Attachment B, incorporated here by
reference.

If this Option is exercised, the parties agree to substitute a surveyed legal description for
the above description in the deed and all closing documents.

20




i
i

NEW PARCEL
APPROX. 30




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

¢St 1972

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

TO O YEARS

To: Light & Power Bo

From: Jessica Wheaton

Date: November 20, 2012
Subject: Generation Survey Resllts

In September 2012, the TCL&P board and staff decided to proceed with an in-house
generation survey. The surveys were mailed to all customers on October 8 with a
respond by date of October 23.

Surveys were mailed to 10,009 customers, which represents the unduplicated number
of TCL&P customers. 1,823 completed surveys were received by November 2 and
included in the following presentation.

Attached are the survey and survey results presentation. The written comments are
provided in your board binder.

Cathlyn Sommerfield, Ph.D., Director of Research Services, will be in attendance at the
board meeting to present the survey findings and answer any questions.

TCL&P is participating in the Grand Vision Energy Survey that was released November
7. The community has until December 7 to take part in this survey. A link to the Grand
Vision Energy Survey can be found on the TCL&P website, under the “Events” section.

MOVED BY SECONDED BY
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD RECEIVES AND FILES THE 2012
GENERATION SURVEY RESULTS.

22




¢Sk 1913

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

IMPORTANT - Traverse City Light & Power NEEDS your input!

. et~ 2 Y/
100 YEARS
S

Traverse City Light & Power is surveying all customers to get input on what type of future electrical generation will be
supported by the community and whether or not the community would support a local electrical generation facility. In
three years, access to 50% of TCL&P’s total electrical generation, which produces electricity 24 hours a day/7 days a week
(baseload), will expire. Before that time, decisions will need to be made about how to replace that baseload electrical
generation.

TCL&P recognizes that renewable energy and energy conservation play an important role in solving our electrical
generation needs and already significantly invests in these areas. Currently 10% of our electrical generation comes from
renewable sources like wind, landfill gas and solar, and TCL&P expects that number to increase to 14% by 2015. In 2011,
TCL&P customers also saved over 2.5 million kilowatt hours of electricity through our energy efficiency programs - the
amount of electricity saved was equivalent to powering approximately 402 Traverse City homes for an entire year. Even
with these renewable energy investments and energy efficiency savings, - TCL&P still needs to replace the electrical
generation source that produces electricity 24 hours a day/7 days a week (baseload), which is expiring in 2015.

This survey asks for your feedback regarding a replacement electrical generation fuel source that will produce electricity
24 hours a day/7 days a week and location of that generation source.

Research Services at Northwestern Michigan College has been contracted to manage ‘and conduct this survey. Research
Services will process and analyze all survey data, maintaining completed surveys on-site to insure confidentiality. If you
have any questions regarding the survey, please call Jessica Wheaton at 231-932-4574.

Please complete the survey below and return it in the enclosed postage-paid business reply envelope to Research
Services at Northwestern Michigan College by October 23, 2012. Thank you for your thoughtful response!

1. Do you support a local electrical generation facility in the Traverse City area?
Yes (Go to Item 2) No — 1a. If No, please indicate why in the space below and skip to Item 3:

2. I YES to Iltem 1 above, please indicate your level of support for each of the following fuel sources that TCL&P
could investigate for local electrical generation that would produce electricity 24 hours a day/7 days a week.

Biomass Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All
Coal Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All
Natural Gas Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All
Other Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All

3. If future baseload electrical generation is replaced with downstate/out-of-state sources, options could include
coal, natural gas and nuclear. Please indicate your level of support for TCL&P’s purchase of downstate/out-of-
state power from each of these sources.

Coal Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All
Natural Gas Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All
Nuclear Strongly Support Somewhat Support Do Not Support At All

4. Where is your home/business located? City of Traverse City  East Bay Township  EImwood Township
Garfield Township  Peninsula Township  Paradise Township

Please provide any additional comments you may have for TCL&P regarding this issue:

23




7107 1quIDA0N
S201AADS YOUIDISDY

2389[[0D

UeSIYOIN
WII)ISOMYLION

AQAING UONBISUAN)
JOMOJ 29 YSI'T A1) 9SIdARIT,

24



sorydesgowop uonendod 1owo3snd passasse s sugipe A[aso[o ojdwes AoAIng

SAQAINS [BIOIOWIWIOD [7E
pue SA9AINS [RIJUIPISAI 7S ] JO PasLIdwiod poAradal sAaAins pale[duiod ¢78¢1 Jo [e101

SIOUWIOISNO [BIDIOWITOD G/ T
pUe [BNUSPISAI )97 ‘] JO Sunsisuoo uonemndod e 01 pajrew sLSAINS 000 JO [8101 V

(JF0-1Md JojJe pRA1ddaI1 $939[dwod €) 7107 ‘C "AON ySnoayy ojdures [eury a1
ur uorsnpout 10J pa1dosoe sKoains paje[dwo) 7107 ‘8 190 JO Joom o) Po[IBW SAQAINS

A1red wayl pue 3doouod ‘9den3ue] ASAINS SSNOSIP 0] pajonpuod dnoin) snoo.J

ASO[OPOIoIN

25



"AJI[10B] UOTIRIOUIS
[e01109[0 Jed0] ® oddns pnom  siowolsno  j0u
10 I9U1oUM pue pajroddns 9q [[Is UOIJBISUAS [BOLIOI]S
peojaseq aimng Jo odA3 jeym U0 SIWOISND (J¥1DI)
omod 2 ST Ar) asmAel], Jo suorurdo pue
SMOTA JUITIdAP 0) Sem [oIeasar oy} jo asodimnd ayy .

A3 YoIBISY

26



"92IN0S UOIRIdUAS [BILIIDJ[A [BI0] B Sk [e0)) 1oddns
10U Op A3Y) PAjedIpul sjuapuodsal Jo o404 roddns Jo [049] owos Furssaidxa 9409 JO
[e301 & JOJ ‘oddns 1eymomios A3} PIIBIIPUL 04 7€ A[IUM 90IN0S UORISUT [BOLIOI[D

[e00] & se [eo)) oddns A[Suons A3 pajesipur sjuspuodsar Jo 0,97 A[orewnrxoiddy .

"90IN0S UONRIAUIT [BO11)09[2 [800] ® sk sseworg woddns jou op Aoy pajesrpul

syuspuodsai Jo 94,87 ‘oddns Jo [oA9] swos Furssaidxs 94,7/ JO 18101 € 10] “10ddns

TeUMOTOS A31]] PIJBIIPUL 04Q¢ ALY ‘90IN0S UOIIRISUST [BOLIOJ[D [BOO[ B SB SSBUIOIY
woddns A[3uoms Aaty pajedrpul (9,¢) syuapuodsal Jo pay-ouo Apejewnrxoiddy .

"90JN0S UOIRIAUASF [BILIJII]A [BO0] B sk sen) [earyeN 1oddns jou

op A3y} pajedrpur sjuapuodsar Jo 9,6 poddns Jo [9A9] swos Surssaidxd 0466 JO [10}

© 10J proddns jeymouios A1} PAIBIIPUI 04/ 7 S[IYM ‘D0INOS UOIBIUIT [BOLIO[S [BO0]
© se sen) [einjeN 1oddns A[Suoris Aoy} paredIpul (9,89) syuopuodsal Jo Auolew oy, .

"oom e sAep //Aep € SInoY 7 AJ1011109[9 3onpoid pjnom eyl uoneiousd
[BOL1O3[9 [BO0] I0J 91BSNSIAUL P[NOd J29 DI 1Y} SIINOS [onJ 291y} JO Yoes I1oj yoddns jo
[9AS] JI9Y) Pajel Uay] AJI[108] UOIIRIOUSS [BI11)09]d [8d0] ® 1oddns Aoy Suneoipul sjuspuodsay]

oddns pojesIpul SIOUWIOISNO [BIDISWIOD JO 94,98 PUL [RIIUSPISAI
JO %16 “9dK) Iowoisnd JULIDPISUOD UDYA\ BIIR A1) 9SIOABI], oY) Ul AN[IOB] UONBISUSS
[eowosyd [eoo] e joddns op Aoy pareorpur (9406) [[BI0AO sjuopuodsal Jo Ajiofewr oyJ,

s3urpur,J A9y

©)

27



‘0D wox mod Jo aseyoind
o1y 3oddns jou op £33 pajesrpur spuapuodsal Jo o46¢ 11oddns Jo [9A9] awos Suissordxo
%19 JO [e10} © 10J ‘woddns jeymaos A3y} pajedIpul 9,7 ¢ S[Iym ‘(80D wof 1omod

Jo aseyound 2y} p1oddns A[3uomns Loy pareorpur syuspuodsal Jo o467 Aoreunxorddy .

“Jed[onN woy ramod jo oseydind

o1y 1oddns j0u op A9y} PIIBIIPUL SIUIPU0dsal JO 944 ¢ “proddns Jo [oA9] swios Furssaidxa

%499 JO 18301 © 107 ‘poddns jeymawios A9y} pajedIpul 041 € d[IYM Te[onN woy Jomod
Jo aseyoand oy roddns Aj3uoxs Aay3 pajedrpur syuapuodsal Jo o,¢¢ Aorewrxorddy .

"sen) [ernjeN woty 1mod Jo aseyodind
a1 1xoddns jou op A3y} paredrpur sjudpuodsal Jo 946 aoddns Jo [oA9] swos Jurssardxo
%16 JO T€101 © 0] “p1oddns jeymowios A9y} pajedIpul ¢,()¢ d[IYMm ‘SeD) [BIMBN WoJ

Iomod jo aseyoind ayy woddns Aj3uons Loy pageorpur (o,19) syuopuodsar jo Aurofew oy

"Ted[onu pue Se3 [einjeu
‘]800 :S90IN0S 31U} JO yoed wof Jomod Jo oseydind 10J 110ddns pajer sjuspuodsal ‘S90Ino0s
9]B]S-J0-11N0/91BISUMOP YIIM UOIIRISUSS [BOLIOS[d PRO[ASeq Jo judwooe[dar [enuojod Suipie3oy o©

0D ‘SIUIpuI] AdY

28



[enUapISSy B

[[RAQ =

(€8T°D) (L¥S‘T)

%16

%06

NN NN NN NN N

1

T

%0
%01
%0¢
%0¢
%0F
%0S
%09
%0L
%08
%06
%001

,B3IR A1) ISIIARI], 9Y) Ul AJI[IIB] UONBIIUIG [BILIPII [€I0] ¢ L1oddns nok o

1T uonsang)

29



_ _ _ %0

%01

seo) [RIN)EN B iz
0
(z6€)

[eoD m S ” %Lt (o1+) B
T %zc PRI %0¢

ssewolq m

%0v

%0S

%09

%0L

J[dweg JowoIsn)) [[BIAQ

99M © SABP //Aep B SINoY 7 AIILIPIIP 3dnpo.ad pinom jeyj} UonBIduIS
[BILI)II[ [8IO] J0J )BINSIAUI P[NOI I TD.L I8y} $321N0S [on] SUIMO[[0] Y} JO YoLd
10J 3x10ddns Jo [9A3] InOA dedIpuUl Ised[d ‘AJ[Ioe] UONBIIUIS [BILI}IIA [BI0] Jaoddns 03 STX JI
1z suonsang)

30



(9%) 9L193[0IPAH pue (<) Tea[onN (L9) SIITWPUIAN/PUIA (06) PULA/IB[OS SPNIOUL SSOINOS  JOYIQ,, PAYD A[juenbay 1SON

)
OW @0 Oﬁ.ﬂb

S )

,o

VV J..eomv @Q
2 & &

ﬂn» o R

Seo) [ean)eN B

[eoD m

ssewolg =

%01

%0¢

(s€9)
%8 (6€€)

%0¢

%0y

%0S

%09

% 0L

A[UQ SI2W0)ISN)) [BIIUIPISIY

99M B sAep //Aep B SInoy 7 ANILIIIA dnpoad pnom jey) uoneIdudsg
[BOLI3I3[ [BI0] .I0J 3)BSNSIAUL P[NOd JNTD.L 1B8Y) SIIINOS [9N] SUIMO[[O] Y} JO YIBd
J10J 310ddns Jo [2A9] InoAK dedipul Ised[d ‘A)[IOB] UONBIIUIS [BILI}IIA [edo] J1oddns 0) SHX JI

;g uonsang)

31



(¥2) puimy /e[S pue (ST) S[[TWPUIAN/PULA SPNIOUL $2INOS . JOYIO,, PANO A[juenbayy 10N

%0

%01

Seo) [ean)eN B

%0¢
%0€

[0 m

% 0¥

SSeworg i

%08

%09

Y% 0L

- %08

A[UQ SIdWO0ISN)) [BIIIUIWIO))

99M B sAep //Aep B SInoy 7 AN dnpoad pnom jey) uoneIouasg
[BILI}II[ [8I0] 0] I)BSNSIAUI P[NOI DL IBY) SIIINOS [dNJ SUIMO[IO] 37} JO OB
J10J j10ddns Jo [9A9] JnoA 3jed1pul Is8I[d ‘AJI[Io8] UONBIIUIS [€ILI}IIA [8I0] J1oddns 03 SHAX JI
1z uonsang)

32



ses) [eIN)BN B

[eopDm

sseworg m

sjdwieg J9W0)SN)) [[BIAQ

([99m & sAep L/Aep B sanoy {7 AIDLIIJD dnpoad p[nosm Jey) uone.Iduds
[BILI}IIJ[ [BI0] 0] I)EBINSIAUI P[NOI JHTD.L IBY) $IINOS [9NJ SUIMO[[O] Y} JO [IB? .10]

%0

%01

%0¢

%0¢

%0r

%0S

%09

%0L

%08

yr0ddns Jo [9A9] anoX Jyedipul Ised[d) 7 uonsang) pardmsue yng (KoL} UONBIIUIT [BILIJII[I
[820] J10ddns) | uonson() 03 QN PIPUOdsdI OyMm SIIWO0ISNI s)uIsAIdAI v)ep SUIMO[[O] Y,

33



1 == 1 — L — Ava

%01

seq) [eIN)eN m

%0¢

o %0¢

ssewiolq =

%0v

%0S

%09

- %0L

spdwreg Jowolsn)) [[BI3AQ0

(O]99M & s£ep //Aep € SN0y 7 AIILIPIIA 9npoid p[nom jey) uonerduds
[BIL1)99]3 [8I0] I0J )ESNSIAUI P[NOI JTD L 1BY} SIIINOS [dNJ SUIMO[[O] Y} JO YIBd 10]
310ddns o [9A3] An0A d)edpul Ised[d) 7 uonsINg) PaIIMSUE pue (A)I[IL] UOIRIIUIS [BILIIIID
[€20] 310ddns) T UONSIN() JIMSUE J0U PIP OYA SIIW0ISND SIuIsdIdax eyep Surmor[oy oy [,

34



35

— b p— %0

- %01

JE3[onN\ m

- %0¢

lo,0¢  (10S)
% TE

sex) [eanjeN m Y (S6p)
- %0¢

[eoD m

- %0p

- %0S

(r€o‘n)

%19 \, %09

%0L

Jjduwieg JoWO0)SN)) [[BIAQ

"$32.IMN0S ISIAY) JO I8 WO Jd3M0d 3)8)S-J0-)N0/3)e)suMop Jo aseydand s, g TDL
10J 3.10ddns JO [9A3] INOA I)BIIPUI ISBI[J IBI[INU PUB SBS [BINJBU ‘[0 IpN[IUI p[nod suondo
‘$921N0S 3)¥)S-J0-1N0/I)BISUMOP YIIM PIIB[dII ST UO)BIIUIS [BILIJII[O PRO[ISE( dInIng J|
:€ uonsang)



JBJ[ONN =

sen) [eanjeN m

oD m

"$32.1N0S ISAY) JO YIBd WOoaJ 19M0d d)e)s-Jo-)no/ajesusmop Jo aseyauand s, J9THL

(€zp) (10%)
| %IE %1€

A[UQ SI2W0)SN)) [BIJUIPISNY

%0

%01

%0¢

%0¢

% 0%

%0S

%09

%0L

10J J10ddns Jo [9A9] INOA IJBIIPUI ISBI[J °“IBI[INU PUR SES [BIN)RU ‘[€0I Ipn[dUl p[nod suondo
‘$92.1M0S 3)8)S-JO-IN0/I)BISUMOP [IIM PIIB[AII ST UONBIIUIS [BILIJII[I PRO[Iseq d.Ininj J|

:€ uonsang)

36



S
& 5
o
» N
N %
NS =
S S
S S
~ ~
e %0
- %01
JBapONN m
- %0¢
Se5) [RINJEN W
o0 - %0¢€
®O 709
ch ~ %0
- %0¢S
. - %09

\ % 0L

A[uQ SJI9W0)SN)) [BIDIIWIUIO))

"$32IM0S 3SAY} JO [YIBd WO.AJ 13M0d 9)€)s-J0-)Nn0/3)e)IsuMop Jo aseydind s, I THIL
J10J 310ddns Jo [9A3] INOA I)LIIPUI ISBI[J “IBI[ONU PUE SES [BINJBU ‘[€0D dpN[dUI P[nod suondo
‘S921MN0S 3)¥)S-J0-1N0/3)BISUMOD IIM PIIR[dII ST UONBIIUIG [BILIJII[A PRO[ISB( d.1n)NJ J|
:€ uonsang)

37



B[NSUIUd J asipeaeJ pIR1JIBL) poomwy feg iseq DL 3o £1)
3} 1 1 I L (1)
%0
@ ) © (9) D (0T -
Yol %0 %0 ooz Yol %l ooy OL) _mm L 0401
- %0¢
(6T€) | %08
[BIWWO))
- %0V
(6L+'T)
[BUIPISNY =
- %0¢<
(86L°T) Me12A0 m . . 0409
. - %0L
(877
kL - %08
(z6T‘D) “O¢¥ o\
I A

SSUISNG QWO JO U0NBIO|
:p uonsang)

38



B[NSUIud J @mi.&_nm pleyIes) wooBE_H Aeq )seyq QH Jo K1)
_ _ : %0

o7 .x.c %0 .x._.x.H

Yo %S %S A

- %0¢

- %0¢

uonendog - %0¥
d¥®IOLE

- %05

sjdweg £oAIng m . 0/,09

- %0L

- %08

e

%18

Y006

uonendog/oiduweg uonedo|

39



uonjeindog
d®IOL=

o[dweg A3AainS m

%¢€8

%8

NN NN NN NN

uonemdog/didues adA], 1omwo)sn)

%0

%01

%017

%0¢€

%0y

%0S

%09

%0L

%08

%06

40



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Glen Dine/Peter Doren

Date: November 21, 2012

Subject: East Side 69kV Transmission Line — Amendment NO. 1 To The 1964 License
Agreement For The Joint Use Of Poles Between Consumers Energy Company and
City of Traverse City

Traverse City Light and Power and Consumers Energy have jointly developed an Amendment No. 1
to The 1964 License Agreement For The Joint Use Of Poles between the two utilities. This
Amendment was specifically written for the joint use of poles at the request of TCL&P in order to
facilitate use of an existing Consumers Energy pole corridor along the road right-of-way of Four
Mile Road and use of an existing railroad corridor that would benefit both utilities in configuring
their electric utility grid. The Amendment allows for the joint use of poles along these specific
routes, located outside the City Limits, with electric circuits from each utility exceeding 15,000 volts.

The cost allocations between the utilities are identified in the Amendment with 50% of the total
estimate due the other party upon execution of the Amendment and receipt of invoice.

Line construction is tentatively scheduled to begin in early spring. Both utilities will be working
closely together and coordinating their own respective construction bid packages. It is the intent to
have the same contractor working for both utilities.

As mentioned above, such joint use has benefits to both utilities. Consumers Energy will be working
with staff in the future regarding joint use of poles to further extend their facilities inside the City
Limits in order to achieve the connectivity needed for their reliability of service. It was agreed that
such discussion will occur at a later date so as not to delay TCL&P’s need to proceed with the
construction of the East Side Transmission Line.

A recap of the East Hammond (Side) Substation and East Side Transmission Line Project can be
found in the March 13, 2012 Board meeting packet. As these projects were approved by the MISO
Board of Commissioners in 2010 these projects quality for reimbursement through the Attachment O
filing submitted by TCL&P to MISO each year.

If the Board concurs, the following motion is recommended:

41




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND
SECRETARY TO ENTER INTO A AMENDMENT NO.1 TO THE LICENSE
AGREEMENT FOR THE JOINT USE OF POLES BETWEEN CONSUMERS ENERGY
COMPANY AND CITY OF TRAVERSE, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO
SUBSTANCE BY THE INTERIM DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY
GENERAL COUNSEL; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZES THE PAYMENTS TO
CONSUMERS ENERGY AS REQUIRED IN THE AMENDMENT.

42




AMENDMENT NO.1TO THE
LICENSE AGREEMENT
FOR THE JOINT USE OF POLES
BETWEEN
CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY
AND
CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 is made and entered into as of the day of ,
2012, between CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (formerly known as Consumers Power
Company), a Michigan corporation (successor by merger to Consumers Power Company, a Maine
corporation), with offices at One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Michigan 49201 (the "Company"), and
CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, a Michigan municipal corporation, acting by and through its Light and Power
Department, with offices at 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49684 ("TCLP").

RECITALS:

A The Company (under its prior name, Consumers Power Company) and TCLP entered into a
License Agreement for the Joint Use of Poles dated July 1, 1964 (the "Agreement"),
covering the joint use by both parties of each of their respective utility poles. For reference,
by the Charter of the City of Traverse City, Section 180, “[c]ontracts and obligations relating
to the Light and Power Department of the City incurred prior to the taking effect of this
Chapter shall not be impaired and shall be binding upon the Board insofar as they apply to
the Department”. [Note: Throughout the original Agreement, the "shorthand" reference "the
City" is used to refer to the City of Traverse City rather than "TCLP" as in this Amendment
No. 1; it is expressly understood that no difference in the applicability or effectiveness of the
provisions of the Agreement is intended.]

B. Article 11(a) of the Agreement limits the joint use of poles under the Agreement to poles:
", . within the corporate limits of the City . . .";
and Article li(c) of the Agreement provides that:

"In no event shall both parties attach circuits to the same pole when such circuits
are operated by both parties at voltages in excess of 15,000 volts."

C. The Company owns an electric line, operated by the Company at a nominal 46,000 volts, located
along a north-south corridor next to Four Mile Road in East Bay Township, Grand Traverse
County, Michigan (the "Company's Hammond Road Line"). TCLP desires to have joint use of the
Company's poles that are part of the Company's Hammond Road Line beginning at a point
approximately 1300 feet south of where the Company's Hammond Road Line crosses Hammond
Road and ending at a point near where the Company's Hammond Road Line branches off to the
Company's O-At-Ka Substation, the exact beginning and ending points being more specifically
identified on Attachment 1 hereto (said poles, and any replacements thereof, the "Subject
Company Poles"). The wires with which TCLP desires to so jointly use the Subject Company
Poles would be operated at a nominal 69,000 volts and would have a configuration materially as
shown on Attachment 2.

The Company would, on and subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, be willing to
allow such joint use by TCLP of the Subject Company Poles. However:

0] the Company's Hammond Road Line is, as noted above, located in East Bay Township,
outside the corporate limits of TCLP; and accordingly, such joint use would be

43




inconsistent with the above-quoted restrictions of Article Il(a) of the Agreement; and

(i) the Company, as noted above, operates the Company's Hammond Road Line at a
nominal 46,000 volts; and accordingly, if TCLP operates its wires at a nominal 69,000
volts as noted above, the joint use would be inconsistent with the above-quoted
restrictions of Article fl(c) of the Agreement.

Therefore, an amendment to the Agreement would be needed to allow TCLP to have joint use of
the Subject Company Poles.

D. TCLP intends to construct a new nominal 69,000 volt electric pole line along the Michigan
Department of Transportation ("MDOT") railroad corridor from Four Mile Road to TCLP's Parsons
Road Substation, such route being located partially within the corporate limits of the City of
Traverse City and partially in located in East Bay Township, Grand Traverse County, Michigan,
outside the corporate limits of the City of Traverse City ("TCLP's Parsons Road Line"). The
Company desires to have joint use of TCLP's poles that will be part of TCLP's Parsons Road
Line beginning at a point approximately where the MDOT railroad corridor crosses Four Mile
Road near the Company's O-At-Ka Substation and ending at a point near where TCLP's Parsons
Road Line would branch off to TCLP’s Parsons Road Substation, the exact beginning and ending
points being more specifically identified on Attachment 1 hereto (said poles, and any
replacements thereof, the "Subject TCLP Poles"). The wires with which the Company desires to
so jointly use the Subject TCLP Poles would be operated at up to a nominal 46,000 voits and
would have a configuration materially as shown on Aftachment 2.

TCLP would, on and subject to all terms and conditions of the Agreement, be willing to allow such
joint use by the Company of the Subject TCLP Poles. However:

(i TCLP’s Parsons Road Line, will, as noted above, be partially located in East Bay
Township, outside the corporate limits of the City of Traverse City; and accordingly, joint
use in that area would be inconsistent with the above-quoted restrictions of Article li(a) of
the Agreement; and

(i) TCLP, as noted above, will operate TCLP's Parsons Road Line at a nominal 69,000 volts;
and accordingly, if the Company operates its wires at a nominal 46,000 volts as noted
above, the joint use would be inconsistent with the above-quoted restrictions of Article
li(c) of the Agreement.

Therefore, an amendment to the Agreement would also be needed to allow the Company to have
joint use of the Subject TCLP Poles.

E. The parties desire to amend the Agreement, on certain terms and conditions as hereinbelow
set forth, to, notwithstanding the above-quoted restrictions of Articles Ii(a) and ll(c) of the
Agreement, allow the joint use of the Subject Company Poles referred to in Recital "C"
above and the joint use of the Subject TCLP Poles referred to in Recital "D" above.

It is the express intent of the parties that this Amendment No. 1 does not commit either
party to in the future allow any other or additional deviations whatsoever from the above-
quoted restrictions of Articles ll(a) and li(c) of the Agreement or from any other provisions
of the Agreement; and neither party shall be in any way obligated to in the future agree to
any other or additional deviations from said above-quoted restrictions of Articles ll(a) and
li(c) of the Agreement or from any other provisions of the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Notwithstanding the above-quoted restrictions of Articles Ii(a) and li(c) of the Agreement, the
Company will allow TCLP the joint use of the Subject Company Poles with TCLP's nominal




69,000 volt wires in a configuration materially as shown on Attachment 2 hereto.

Except for the deviations from the above-quoted restrictions of Articles li(a) and li(c) of the
Agreement and except as otherwise provided in this Amendment No. 1, such joint use by TCLP
of the Subject Company Poles shall be covered by and subject to all terms, conditions and
restrictions of the Agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties
expressly agree as follows in regard to the Subject Company Poles and joint use thereof:

(a) The specifications attached hereto as Attachment 2 shall, for purposes of the joint use of
and each party's attachments on the Subject Company Poles, apply in lieu of the
drawings referred to in Article Il ("Specifications") of the Agreement. Otherwise, the
requirements of said Article Hll ("Specifications”) of the Agreement shall apply.

(b) The Company shall have the sole right to determine which existing Subject Company
Poles, if any, are adequate to allow for joint use by TCLP and which Subject Company
Poles, if any, must be replaced to allow for joint use by TCLP.

(c) It is expressly understood, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Articles VH(a) or (b)
of the Agreement, that the Company shall be the owner of all Subject Company Poles --
regardless of whether existing poles are used for the joint use or whether existing poles
are replaced to allow for the joint use. Any provisions of said Articles Vil(a) or (b)
(including without limitation any provisions of clauses "(i)" and “(ii)" of Article Vlli(a)) that
would result in TCLP being or becoming the owner of any Subject Company Pole
(whether an existing pole or a replacement pole) shall have no application whatsoever.

(d) In respect to the provisions of Article Vli(a) of the Agreement that each party will own
approximately 50% of all joint poles of each standard length, and in regard to the further
provisions of Article VII(a) that if the establishment of joint use "unbalances the ownership
of joint poles so that either party owns less than its proportionate share as specified
above, arrangements shall be made for that party to erect and maintain new joint poles
so as to maintain its proportionate share of ownership”, it is expressly understood that the
Subject Company Poles shall be entirely disregarded and excluded from consideration.

(e) In the case of any Subject Company Pole(s) that the Company determines must be
replaced to accommodate the joint use:

(i) per Article VII(b) of the Agreement, TCLP shall pay the Company for the existing
pole that is being replaced and said replaced pole shall remain the Company's
property; provided, however, that the dollar amount to be so paid by TCLP to the
Company for said replaced existing pole will not be in accordance with Schedule
| to the Agreement (as is stated in said Article VII(b)) but, instead, will be an
amount equal to the net book value (plant-in-service less accumulated
depreciation) of said replaced existing pole as determined by the Company in
accordance with the Company's then-usual accounting methods and procedures;
and

(i) the Company will furnish and install the replacement pole(s) (and any associated
guys or supports) and, notwithstanding any other provisions of the Agreement to
the contrary, TCLP shall pay the Company for the full cost, as determined by the
Company in accordance with the Company's then-usual accounting methods and
procedures, of designing, furnishing and installing the replacement pole(s) (and
any associated guys or supports).

H Regardless of whether an existing Subject Company Pole or a replacement Subject
Company Pole is used:

45




(i)

TCLP shall, per Article Vli(c), place its own attachments thereon entirely at
TCLP's own expense; and

the Company shall place, transfer and rearrange its own attachments thereon.
However, notwithstanding any provisions of the Agreement, including without
limitation the provisions of Article Vli(c) of the Agreement, to the contrary, TCLP
shall pay the Company for the full cost, as determined by the Company in
accordance with the Company's then-usual accounting methods and procedures,
of removing, placing, transferring and rearranging the Company's attachments as
necessary for or in connection with creating and establishing the joint use.

After all of the respective parties' removal, placement, transfer and rearrangement work
to initially establish the joint use of the Subject Company Poles has been completed,
each party will, per Article VIi(c) of the Agreement, be responsible for maintaining its own
attachments at its own expense.

With respect to the Company's costs that are to be paid by TCLP as provided in the
preceding ltems "(e)" and "(f)", the following payment provisions shall apply in lieu of the
provisions of Article XVI ("Bills and Payment for Work") of the Agreement:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

Upon execution of this Amendment No. 1, TCLP shall pay to the Company fifty
percent (50%) of the total amount that the Company estimates will be owing
pursuant to the provisions of said preceding Items "1(e)" and "1(f)". Said total
amount that the Company so estimates will be owing pursuant to such provisions
is $901,606.00; therefore, the fifty percent (50%) of such estimated total amount
that is to be paid by TCLP to the Company upon execution of this Amendment
No. 1 is $450,803.00.

Upon the Company's commencement of actual work in the field pursuant to said
preceding items "(e)" and "(f)", the Company shall notify TCLP thereof in writing
and at the same time invoice TCLP for the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the
aforesaid estimated total (i.e., for an additional $450,803.00); and TCLP shall pay
said amount to the Company within fifteen (15) days after TCLP's receipt of such
invoice.

After the Company has completed the applicable work, the Company will
determine its actual total costs in accordance with the Company's then-usual
accounting methods and procedures. If such actual total costs, as so
determined, are less than the estimated cost previously paid to the Company by
TCLP pursuant to the immediately preceding clauses "(i)" and (i), then the
Company shall refund the incremental amount to TCLP. If such actual total
costs, as so determined, are greater than the estimated costs previously paid to
the Company by TCLP pursuant to the immediately preceding clauses (" and
"(ii)", then the Company shall issue a final invoice to TCLP for the incremental
amount, which final invoice shall be paid by TCLP to the Company within thirty
(30) days of TCLP's receipt thereof. The Company will, upon request of TCLP,
provide TCLP with supporting details of the Company's computation of the actual
total costs.

All payments to the Company shall be made payable to Consumers Energy
Company and shall be sent to Consumers Energy Company, Attention:
Treasurer, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Michigan 49201, or by wire transfer to a
Company bank account or such other manner or at such place as the Company
may designate by notice to TCLP. Payments made by wire transfer shall
reference the appropriate invoice number for which payment is being made.

46




Any payment not made on or before the due date shall bear interest, from the date due
until the date upon which payment is made, at an annual percentage rate of interest
equal to the lesser of (a) the prime rate published by the Wall Street Journal (which
represents the base rate on corporate loans posted by at least 75% of the nation's banks)
on the date due, plus 2%, or (b) the highest rate permitted by law.

Notwithstanding the above-quoted restrictions of Articles ll(a) and li(c) of the Agreement, TCLP
will allow the Company the joint use of the Subject TCLP Poles with the Company's nominal
46,000 volt wires in a configuration materially as shown on Attachment 2 hereto.

Except for the deviations from the above-quoted restrictions of Articles li(a) and ll(c) of the
Agreement and except as otherwise provided in this Amendment No. 1, such joint use by the
Company of the Subject TCLP Poles shall be covered by and subject to all terms, conditions and
restrictions of the Agreement. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the parties
expressly agree as follows in regard to the Subject TCLP Poles and joint use thereof:

(a)

The specifications attached hereto as Attachment 2 shall, for purposes of the joint use of
and each party's attachments on the Subject TCLP Poles, apply in lieu of the drawings
referred to in Article [l ("Specifications”) of the Agreement. Otherwise, the requirements
of said Article Il ("Specifications") of the Agreement shall apply.

It is expressly understood, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Article Vli(a) of the
Agreement, that TCLP shall be the owner of all Subject TCLP Poles. Any provisions of
said Article Vl(a) (including without limitation any provisions of clauses "(i)" and "(ii)" of
Article VlI(a)) that would result in the Company being or becoming the owner of any
Subject TCLP Pole shall have no application whatsoever.

It is understood that Article VII(b) will have no application whatsoever as TCLP's Parsons
Road Line will be an entirely new line and accordingly all Subject TCLP Poles will be new
and not replacements of any existing poles.

In respect to the provisions of Article Vii(a) of the Agreement that each party will own
approximately 50% of all joint poles of each standard length, and in regard to the further
provisions of Article VIi(a) that if the establishment of joint use "unbalances the ownership
of joint poles so that either party owns less than its proportionate share as specified
above, arrangements shall be made for that party to erect and maintain new joint poles
so as to maintain its proportionate share of ownership", it is expressly understood that the
Subject TCLP Poles shall be entirely disregarded and excluded from consideration.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Agreement to the contrary, the Company
shall pay TCLP the incremental additional cost, as determined by TCLP in accordance
with TCLP's then-usual accounting methods and procedures, of designing, furnishing
and installing the Subject TCLP Poles so as to be able to support both the Company's
attachments and TCLP's attachments, over what that cost would have been if the
Subject TCLP Poles were designed, furnished and installed so as to be able only to
support TCLP's attachments.

With respect to the Company's payment to TCLP of said incremental additional costs, the
following payment provisions shall apply in lieu of the provisions of Article XVI ("Bills and
Payment for Work") of the Agreement:

(i) Upon execution of this Amendment No. 1, the Company shall pay to TCLP fifty
percent (50%) of the total incremental additional cost that TCLP estimates will be
owing pursuant to the provisions of the first paragraph of this Item "(d)". Said
total incremental additional cost that TCLP so estimates will be owing pursuant to
such provisions is $437,851.00; therefore, the fifty percent (50%) of such

47




estimated total incremental additional cost that is to be paid by the Company to
TCLP upon execution of this Amendment No. 1 is $218,925.50.

(i) Upon TCLP's commencement of actual construction in the field of TCLP's
Parsons Road Line, TCLP shall notify the Company thereof in writing and at the
same time invoice the Company for the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the
aforesaid estimated total incremental additional cost (i.e., for an additional
$218,925.50); and the Company shall pay said amount to TCLP within fifteen
(15) days after the Company's receipt of such invoice .

(iii) After TCLP has completed the installation of all of the Subject TCLP Poles,
ready for installation of the parties' respective attachments, TCLP will determine
its actual total incremental additional cost per the provisions of the first paragraph
of this item "(d)" in accordance with TCLP's then-usual accounting methods and
procedures. If such actual total incremental additional cost, as so determined, is
less than the estimated cost previously paid to TCLP by the Company pursuant
to the immediately preceding clauses "(i)" and "(ii}", then TCLP shall refund the
incremental amount to the Company. If such actual total incremental additional
cost, as so determined, is greater than the estimated costs previously paid to
TCLP by the Company pursuant to the immediately preceding clauses "(i)" and
“(ii)", then TCLP shall issue a final invoice to the Company for the incremental
amount, which final invoice shall be paid by the Company to TCLP within thirty
(30) days of the Company's receipt thereof. TCLP will, upon request of the
Company, provide the Company with supporting details of TCLP's computation of
the actual total costs.

(iv) All payments to TCLP shall be made payable to Traverse City Light and Power
Department and shall be sent to Traverse City Light and Power Department,
Attention: Executive Director, 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan
49684, or by wire transfer to a Traverse City Light and Power Department bank
account or such other manner or at such place as TCLP may designate by notice
to the Company. Payments made by wire transfer shall reference the
appropriate invoice number for which payment is being made.

Any payment not made on or before the due date shall bear interest, from the date due
until the date upon which payment is made, at an annual percentage rate of interest
equal to the lesser of (a) the prime rate published by the Wall Street Journal (which
represents the base rate on corporate loans posted by at least 75% of the nation's banks)

on the date due, plus 2%, or (b) the highest rate permitted by law.

Per Article VII(c) of the Agreement, TCLP shall place its own attachments on the Subject
TCLP Poles at the TCLP's own expense and the Company shall place its own
attachments on the Subject TCLP Poles at the Company's own expense. After each
party has completed placing its respective attachments to initially establish the joint use
of the Subject TCLP Poles, each party will, per Article Vli(c) of the Agreement, be
responsible for maintaining its own attachments at its own expense.

With respect, and only with respect, to joint use of the Subject Company Poles and the Subject
TCLP Poles, the following changes shall apply to the provisions of Article VIII ("TERMINATION
OF JOINT USE") of the Agreement:

(a)

The ninety (90) day notice period set forth in Article VIli(a) shall be increased to one
hundred eighty (180) days. In addition, in the event that a pole of the "Owner" becomes
the property of the "Licensee" pursuant to the provisions of said Article Vlli(a), the dollar
amount to be paid by the "Licensee" to the "Owner" for said pole will not be in
accordance with Schedule Il to the Agreement (as is stated in said Article Villi(a)) but,

48




instead, will be an amount equal to the net book value (plant-in-service less accumulated

depreciation) of said pole as determined by the "Owner" in accordance with the "Owner's
then-usual accounting methods and procedures.

(b) The one hundred eighty (180) day notice period set forth in Article VIli(b) shall be
increased to two (2) years.

In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain unaffected.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this Amendment No. 1as of the date first stated
above.

CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY, acting by and CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY
through its Light and Power Department

By: By:
Patrick McGuire Garrick J. Rochow
Title: Chairman Title: Vice President of Energy Delivery
By: CECo Review and Approval
Timothy J. Arends Legal Db
Title: Secretary KA Rudolph
JR Anderson
SOX n/a

49




Attachment 1

SPUR

TO PENINSULA

AIRPORT_ACCESS RO/

CHERRY
CAPITAL
AIRPORT

wd
| Wn
2
%
£
S
-

GRAND TRAVERSE CO
GARFIELD TwWP
T2TN-R1IW
SEC 12

!
|
1
o
i
1
|
1
_
1
,
H
M
!
M
¥
!

TO ACME
ﬂm 177 ABS

MDOT OWNED RR

5%
O
57
s

0-AT-KA
®
©
«©
o™
2
LTCLP P
i DOUBLE-CIRCUIT
M LINE
=1
= _HAMMOND RD _
et
=l REBU
m{ T DOUBLE-
] o

s
~J Ut

GRAND TRAVERSE CC
EAST BAY TwP
T2TN-RIOW
SEC 16,21,28

TO BOARDMAN
@ﬁﬁW@MDF DRAWING
FY ALL

DO NOT USE
VERI

#2876

@w+mw/ 188 ABS

™~

~3- #2874

SCOPE: A

ENGINEER, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT THE REBUILD OF THE
BOARDMAN~ACME 46kV LINE 119A BETWEEN POLE =2831
AND THE 188 ABS AT O-AT-KA JCT TO DOUBLE-CIRCUIT
63kY DESIGN. TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER WILL
INSTALL A 795 KCMIL ACSS 89kV CIRCUIT ON THE
EAST SIDE OF THE POLES.

ROUTE:

1. THE NEW ROUTE IS IN ROAD R/W

2, LINE LENGTH: 2.4 MILES

DESIGN:

1. STRUCTURES: wOOD POLE PER TLOD18122

2. SHIELD WIRE: .555 OPGW INSTALLED &
OWNED BY TCLP

. CONDUCTOR: EXISTING 3/0 ACSR

Lo

DESIGNED FOR FUTURE 336.4 KCMIL ACSR

4. SWITCH: NONE REQUIRED

. EXISTING/FUTURE DISTRIBUTION UNDERBUILD:
ENTIRE DESIGN

PERMITS:

COUNTY ROAD

pul

69KV O_WOCZ. AIRPQRT ZONING

BY TREE CLEARING:
REQUIRED

ASSOCIATED DISTRIBUTION:

MAJOR CONSUMERS ENERGY DISTRIBUTION AND UTILITY
WORK WiLL BE REOUIRED. CONTACT AREA ENGINEERING
FOR DETAILS.

COMMENTS:

JOB IS 100% REIMBURSABLE

NECESSITY:

TO PROVIDE FOR A SECOND ROUTE FOR TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT & POWER TO THEIR PARSONS ROAD SUBSTATION.

CONST _ucn.:oz PURPOSES -
S IN SAP

APPROVAL DATE APPROVAL DATE
OESIGN:  PA MULHEARN a-5-12 | SN RE LOUGHLIN -
18 N/A - CPER, JR GABLEMAN 9-5-12
COMST.  SA JORGENSEN G-aciz (Rt wen um o wr oo eun
BSIEREON GE KRAL 9-5-12 feema - FID BER TEO  CONST Cokm WO/
PROJ ENG:  AJ SNYDER 3-5-12 DESIGNER: KD KING 5-23-12
SCOPE DOCUNENT
%@w&ﬁ BOARDMAN-ACME
Vet A RN (oY1 [ i
46KV * 1194 Tc:mmo& To“

50



Attachment 2

i ‘

R : Fa s
i@
6'6" /
g GROUND WIRE DETAIL
W HOTE: R _FLTLURI 1 11
200 B R e S B

N

@ ;! mjwwuwmi
12

S N

=
%

{
A - PREFERRED - - ALTERNATE -
M% SUSPENSION ASSEMBLY CLAMPTOP ASSEMALY
] REFER 10 CONDUCTOR REFER YO CONDUCTOR
ﬁf ASSEMBLIES SECTION © = FIG 50 A ) 10N 9 < Fi
DETAIL_A

“ast/North side attachiments by
attaching party
i

e

e

TTEw |_O1Y REGO
ko, [€-0TJ0¢-07] OESCRPTION
T i T JPOLE-ANSI O&.f - REFER TO CONSTR LIST FOR CLASS
2 [0 0r 1R (R IIPOLE EYE PLATE 141, ml
3 3 & §POLY POST BiSULAY
q 3y 3 JFBERCLASS DON LEAD BHACAEY. PER TLODIBB2T-B, SiL 1
T nsrsn T0 s
4 z:é)( [} 12 12 lﬁ.ic UATERIL TYPE U-W DG (0L SPREE LOCKBASHER - 13416 03 HALE
@o@ & 1 i ] 5/8" X 167 OR 10° GALY MACH BOLY
pod 51‘ ,‘m( Ny B2 374K 12 0R 14" GALY WADH BOLY
o 9 §10oa 3)jOR 3§3/4° X 16 O {6 GALY MACH BOLY
f ||‘|J SOWRE KT FOR 578" BOLT

5/0" SOUARE CORCAVE « 1F GALY LOCRIIT

o
=3
8- —
o

T
1
0 2w 374" SOURE_COHCAYE - LF GALV LOSKIST
131 2 | 2 [2750 GILV RASHEA - TI/16" Ok WOLE
14 10 08 200 03 213 50 GULY CURVED STURGKS ASICR - 13/16" (4 1WA
15 ] 6 2104 DLLV RASIER -
16 . - 516" EHS AT-D.104" 1120 GH.V svm GUY STRMD
17 0 08 10 07 1]42", 21.000 LB FIBERGLASS GUY ISULATOR
o 18 lo or 1[0 on tJouy CRP DEAD END FOR 5/16" CUY STRMD
6-2 CALY BOWONG CL FOR 8/57BOLY

1 T
2] 1 I [PG CLANP - 4 ACSR TO *6 COPPER
@ 200 - |« |ea icsn wae woak LeAn
EIR T[58 BARE SOLD COFPER WFRE OOWN LERDY
0'-0" MIN 28 | s2¢ | szt foaLy STARLES o2
) 24 ] 2] 2" Jrvex 26O 26 GALY 04 BOLT
M 2B 4] 4 m-'x za OR 30" GALV 0& BOLT
T XX x13xis %"% %] 6 ] ¥ CLAVED STUBBXRG nsu - 15/|s~nu HOLE
Bl & 2 soums COMCAVE « WP GV \
- \"%% WOt suown
INSTALL COPPER—./ Moy 0 6% 1}0 G4 1] GUY GRWP DEAD EMD FOR 5/i6 ~ GUY STRAND - REFER 1O MOTE 2
WIRE BELOW Ty 0 0% 1j0 04 1 Potm SCREI ANCHOR PER CONSTR LIST - REFER 10 WOTE 2
ACSR WIRE 1--5-1 - . ATOR + 11,24 QUYS, (24 » RIFER TO HOTE 2
R G or 1fo 0 | msnc uou.cmc 172X 172" X b-6* - REFER 10 MOTE 4
0 07 £0 04 4{STAPLES FOR PLASTIC MOULDNG
- - 3578 % 8/-0 SECTIORAL GROAED ROO
v <" JLOLLERG TOR 578~ CROLRO 100
% % Vo]0 {5/ nhLy weE ROFE CLIP
E S - [
== <+ 7;“ prosangiaap— o
g L P .
¢ OISTRIBUTION N Structure and

West/South side
o @ circuit by owning
ELEVATION party

SLTRUCTURE SHOWN FOR DOUBLE CIRCUIT
[ N Q i
REF CWA FOR SINGLE CIRCUIT LINES,




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012

?,ST‘ ]9]2

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board 4{{
From: Tim Arends, Interim Executive Director /

Date: November 27, 2012
Subject: Purchase of a Rotor Current Controller for the M-72 Wind Turbine

As mentioned at the last board meeting, the M-72 wind turbine has been down for the past
two months and it is determined that a new Rotor Current Controller to replace the
defective Controller on the wind turbine is needed. Without this component the wind
turbine cannot operate.

Attached is financial/operation information related to the turbine since its installation.

Annually, when the unit is operating at peak and requires low maintenance it does provide
a “net” offset to purchased power; however, the overall “net” operation activity is a savings
of $180K over the past 17 years. If the Green Rate revenues that were charged from 1996
to 2009 were removed from the equation the “net” operation gain would be $73K.

When repairs are needed to the unit they are very expenses and more than offset the
years that the unit provides a gain to the utility financially. However, staff does realize
other benefits to TCL&P from the M-72 wind turbine. The capital investment of the turbine
is $785K. Operational offsets bring the cashflow from the unit to approximately $600K.
Clearly, it has not paid for itself and will not pay for itself during its useful life.

Staff will be analyzing options for this unit for the Board’s consideration in the near future.
Based on the attached information it appears that the replacement of the Current Controller
will be offset with 2 years of low maintenance full operation of the unit.

Staff is recommending authorization from the L&P Board to proceed with the replacement
of the Rotor Current Controller in the amount of $37,746.69.
If the Board concurs, the following motion is appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ’
THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZES A PURCHASE ORDER IN THE
AMOUNT OF $37,746.69 TO VESTAS FOR THE PURCHASE OF A ROTOR CURRENT
CONTROLLER FOR THE M-72 WIND TURBINE.

52




Vesias.

Sold-To-Party

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hasting St.

TRAVERSE CITY MI 49686
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Ship-To-Party

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hasting St.

TRAVERSE CITY Ml 49686
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CONDITIONS

Terms of payment Within 30 days, due net

Quotation

2045067

Customer number 105359
Currency usb
Validity period: 11/07/2012 - 12/07/2012
Page 10f2

Please Reference Quote on Purchase Order

Terms of delivery FOB ORIGIN
ltem Material Description Quantity Amount
, Price per unit
10 188312REN REP. POWER ELEC.HOUS. 76886 CW 1 EA
Gross value 37,746.69 37,746.69
Tax Description Tax Base Amount Tax % Tax Amount
USA 37,746.69 0.000 % 0.00
Michigan State sales tax 37,746.69 0.000 % 0.00
Total: 37,746.69 usbh 0.00
Final amount: 37,746.69

Quote Bound by additional Terms and Condition

Company reg. name: Vestas American Wind Technology Address: 1417 NW Everett St.. - Portland - OR 97209 USA
Tel: +1 503 327 2000 + Fax: +1 503 327 2001 + E-mail: APCustomerService@vestas.com
Web: www.vestas.com
Remit to Address: Lockbox #601665, 1525 West W.T. Harris Blvd- 2C2, Charlotte NC 28262-1665

Form:

53




54

SL'6TTS09 $ JUSUSIAU] WO MOYYSED 1N
(06'601°LE) § SIS0D Jom0d "YoIng PaploAy
(00°00T°LOD) § SonuUSASY ey URIH
(610T/1/9 03 $661/1/9) 8E°€T600€ § sasuadxg uoneradp
90'887°C $ ;25827 pUB U0 An(] dUBRY LT919°S8L § uounsaAyy eide)) 10
(zs'98€'08T)  $ 06601 VLE $ 00°00T°L01 $ 99700 $ 8SL96T 11 8C°€T6°00€ $ S[eI0L
(s0'892'S) S yoSTY'EC  § 09€0°0 $ dN'T OSIN - $ 6LT0°0 $  SUUOW T UMOp $0L0S9 6CLST181 $ TI-tioc
(YT YTLYT) S PLYE8T  $ OLEOD $ dNT OSIN - $ 8L10°0 $ LY199L 0€7€E9°cl $ 11-010T
STvvv'se S L6'ELSS $ 01€00 $ dN'T OSIN - $ €0TI'0 $ sjuow g umop S168IE 17°81¢°8¢ $ 01-600T
(0z°'€L08) S 80°6788¢ § 01500 $ dINT OSIN 00°0Sv°9 $ 68100 $ 9LT 9L 88°107°LE $ 60-800T
(60'596°8) S 9L ¢sI’'6e  § 08Y0°0 $ dNT OSIN 00°0SL°L $ S9¥0°0 $ SyLC18 LOOV6LE $ 80-L00T
(r8'621'12) S 96'198°ST  $§ 000 $  100d 1amod VddIN 00°0SL°L $ +910°0 $ 9v9°09L T8y’ Tl $ L0-900T
(11°520°£2) S €9°809°1T § OVE00 § 1004 1omod VddIN 00°0SL°L $ 9€00°0 $ 8PESE9 75€8T°T $ 90-500¢C
(¢5°556'82) S 8T8TOYT $ OPEOD $ 1004 1emod VddIN 00°0SL°L $ 0¥00°0 $ F1L90L 1,°728°C $ S0-+00C
(sv'v60'6T) S 9T'TOS’LT  $§ 0£TO0 $ 1004 mOd VddIN 00°0SL°L $ 18000 $ 896°09L 18°LS19 $ v0-£00T
(89°068't¢) S €6°606'cT  $ 08700 §  100d Jomod VddIN 00°0SL°L $ 6L00°0 $ 69L°¢S8 S8 Y9L9 $§ €0-T00T
(¢8°€79'12) S LL6TITT  § 00€0°0 § 1004 1omOd VddN 00°0SLL $ [AR1R0) $ 6S9°LEL 06'SST'8 $§ 20-100T
LY EET'OT S ¥6'010°€T  $ SO0E00 § 1004 1mOd VddIN 00°0SL°L $ weso0 $ LSY¥SL 76870V $ 10-000C
(55°9€1°97) S L96TSST § 01€00 $§ 00 12MOd VN 00°0SL°L $ 60700 $ cITees [4K32 2! $ 00-6661
(0LvLT'ST) S 78SE0°1T  § SLTOO $§  100d Pomod VddIN 00°0SL'L $ LLIOO $ 656 V9L rriset $ 6678661
(97'68¥'TT) S 0S°SpL'61  § O¥Z00 § 1004 1m0 VddIN 00°0SL°L $ $610°0 $ 6TLTT8 ¥T900°91 $ 86-L661
18°£L76TT S 96'¢S16 § 087070 §  100d ImOd VddIN 00°0SL°L $ 8800 $ LT6'9TE LLTE8'8T $ L679661
(rs107'8) S 00°0L9 $ 05700 $ 1004 1om0d VddN 00°0SL°L $ 78000 $ 00897 9'81C § (9661 aunf 2uluQ) 96-5661
asuadx3 1500 UMY/S [BRUUY 2ouIfAY SONUIATY ANBY UMY “(3sn uon®s Jo 19u) sasuadxXg Tea X [Bost]
jeuonesadQ 19N POpIOAY s8eIOAY apoN U221 poTRWIST 1941500 POTRIBUAD) UMY Sunesado
6L°0L8°SOY $ TI0T/0E/9 2nfeA Yoog
poyaw suj yStens ok £'cc (SY ShL6LE)  §  uoneoaida( pamenumody
LT919°68L $
(uatuystqIngal) SIAW[/PUIM DL 0UL 80°95L°IT $ 01-600C
1500 [RUISLIO  61°098°€9L § 96-5661

ON[EA 19SSV

T10T ‘07 13qudA0N

(5183 X L] IIIAIOS U]) - SINSHEIS UGN PUIA TL-TAI
juomnreda(q 19Mog % 1S AN ISIdARIY



